



September 18, 2014

Sent by Email: shennessy@teamsters31.ca

Mr. Stan Hennessy
President, Local 31
Canadian Vice-President
Teamsters
1 Grosvenor Square
Delta BC V3M 5S1

Dear Brother Hennessy:

I would like to confirm with you that the CLC did not find any evidence to substantiate the issues or concerns raised by the members of Local 31.

A report and letter from Hassan Yussuff, President of the CLC, was sent to the Teamsters President, Robert Bouvier. It was determined, after a thorough investigation from Brother Michael MacIsaac, that the Teamsters were doing all they could to represent the members and that a justification process is not warranted.

This has also been explained to Brother Jim Jarvie in July. I have emailed him today to reiterate the findings and to explain that a justification process will not be going forward as nothing new has arisen.

The CLC continues to encourage the union and its members to work together to clear up any issues they may have with their representation.

In solidarity,

Chris MacDonald
Assistant to the President

st:cope225